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This may seem trivial but it is DOLOROUS because it involves CATHOLIC CHARITY SVDP OFFICIALS, THE QLD POLICE, THE QLD POLICE MINISTER, QLD SOLICITORS, WPHS OFFICIALS CAIRNS BISHOP JAMES FOLEY, and on and on………corruption that the LABOR PREMIER and LABOR POLICE MINISTER never attempted to assist us the victims involved. Until I informed the QLD POLICE MINISTER that the appalling so-called advice we were to receive by here request by a senior QLD POLICE INSPECTOR and FEMALE QLD DECTECTIVE SERGEANT I TAPED simply because we did and still do not trust any of the above. 
The QLD POLICE MINISTER’S OPINION SUDDENLY CHANGED TO ME.

The reason I James Victor Tierney is sending you this, is if you personally, do not help us victims while in opposition, when it explodes every thing I send you now before you finally get rid of this Qld PREMIER WILL BE PUBLISHED FROM OVERSEAS.

BECAUSE I HAVE SENT INFORMATION OVERSEAS AND ALSO TO MICHAEL MOORE IN THE USA, BECAUSE THE AUSTRALIAN MEDIA WILL NOT HELP US AND TO SAFE GUARD OUR SELVES I SENT IT ALSO TO THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE MICHAEL KIRBY AC CMG.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
THIS IS THE START OF THE EXPOSING OF THE CATHOLIC SVDP CHARITY THAT IS ONLY CUSTODIANS OF ALL DONATIONS THEY RECEIVE. AFTER THIS EVIDENCE THEY ARE NOT ACTING LIKE CUSTODIANS BUT OWNERS AND NOT VERY CAREFUL OWNERS AT THAT.

A copy from The AUSTRALIAN 26 May 2005
Vinnies' assets fear

Michael McKinnon

St Vincent de Paul's Queensland branch is said to have illegally handed over more than $130 million in assets to a private company outside the charity's control. The society is seeking legal advice after retired Barrister Jack Williams, a St Vincent de Paul's member, questioned the legality of the 1996 deal to transfer the assets.

Society members were told at the time that putting its hostels, aged-care facilities and respite centres into a separate company would enable it to meet demands for" Greater professionalism in terms of accountability, efficiency and proper management" The new body, St Vincent's community services, was registered in January 1996. Its name was changed to Ozcare on July 1, 2003. Corporate documents show Ozcare had net assets of $118 million, cash reserves of $24 million and retained profits of                                $52 million June 30 last year. The society told the Australian yesterday it was not aware of any funds that had been returned to the main body. Mr. Williams called on Ozcare to return all cash to the society. " These assets were donated by generations of Queenslanders for charity, not to be held in some effectively private company with absolutely no links to the society':' he said" the transfer of assets in 1996 was definitely against the constitution of the Society and is therefore illegal- all of those assets and cash should be returned" Brother Bill McMahon, former head of the society in the northern territory, said he had warned the society's national council after the 1996 deal that the transfer had occurred outside the powers of the state council. St Vincent de Paul society Queensland president Michael Mckeown said the issues raised by Mr. Williams were of" great concern" to the branch. It has been referred to the society's legal advisers who have been instructed to review this situation very carefully, “he said.”In this process, there will be issues that will be taken up with Ozcare and until those issues are pursued and raised with Ozcare it is inappropriate to make further comment at this particular time."                                                                           An Ozcare spokesman said it was surprised by the allegations and unaware of any illegality about the transfer of assets. Ozcare chief executive Brian Lenz said he bad referred the issue to solicitors.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY OF THE EMAIL SENT TO QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT JUDITH TIERNEY FROM SVDP ADMINISTRATOR MAREE FELL WHO IS ON THE PAID STAFF.

VOLUNTEER SVDP DIOCESAN PRESIDENT McAuliffe WAS ALSO AT THIS MEETING WHERE MAREE FELL LIED TO ALL THE STORE LADIES SAYING [JUDITH TIERNEY] TOLD HER [FELL] THAT SHE WAS NOT DOING THE ANTIQUE / OLD WARES SALES ANYMORE. NOT TRUE! 

HE ALSO HAD A PERSON ON THE STAFF TELL A SENIOR SVDP OFFICIAL. THIS IS A VOLUNTEER RUN CHARITY THE PAID STAFF WORK FOR THE VOLUNTEERS. SVDP DIOCESAN PRESIDENT McAuliffe WAS INVOLVED IN THESE LIES.
COPY

----- Original Message -----  
From: Maree Fell
To: Judy Tierney 

Cc: Jerry McAuliffe 

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2005 4:01 PM

Subject: Antique sale

Judy, just  to let you know, today at the Centre Co ordinators meeting it was decided to have the antique/old wares sale on Saturday 7th May here at Anderson St.  After this sale all old wares will be collected at the depot, then cleaned and marked and the each Centre Co ordinator can take what they wish to sell in their Centre.  The prices placed on these items should not be changed once they leave the depot. Can you please contact me regarding this sale.  The Centre Co ordinators would like to thank you for all your time and effort spent on cleaning and collecting old wares.  Thanks Maree

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
JUDITH TIERNEY, AT THIS TIME I WAS A QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT.
The reason I received this insulting and offensive email letter was I told PAID Administrator Fell the money I raised, from the antique/old wares sales I would now give to Francine Kubanek to assist with the kid’s camp she was running. INSTEAD OF JUST GIVING IT TO THE ADMINISTRATOR FELL.                                                                                  Marees Fell, and VOLUNTEER SVDP DIOCESAN PRESIDENT McAuliffe for reasons known only to them, absolutely loathed and despised this young woman. [For confirmation of Maree Fell’s Lies ask Eva Gibbs from St. Anne’s Conference who is still upset about Fell’s lies] 

Maree Fell went to the charity shops and lied to all the store ladies saying I [JUDITH TIERNEY] told her [FELL] that I was not doing the antique / old wares sales anymore. NOT TRUE! 

They then premeditated to push Francine Kubanek to the point of resigning and this they eventually achieved. 

I told Francine Kubanek to record every bullying and harassing event, which I must say she did reluctantly. One day McAuliffe went around to Francine’s office to talk about complaints [he said] PAID Administrator Fell had told him about Francine Kubanek’s behaviour.                  

While in Francine Kubanek’s office Francine handed VOLUNTEER SVDP DIOCESAN PRESIDENT McAuliffe her legal complaint document McAuliffe read this legal document and then handed it back to Francine.
This was when Francine Kubanek knew she had no one to defend her so resigned.

My husband Jim asked directly of each of these individuals why they both wanted to close the gym, and also why they think they will get away with their bullying and harassment of staff and volunteers. Because he will now provide information to Work Place Health & Safety officials which he did. The depot manager Rhonda who has informed WPHS officials and me that she acquired the items to kill herself, states she was another victim of this Administrator.  This is the true and only reason McAuliffe; CEO Maher closed the gym because they wanted to hurt my husband but were not willing or able to do it physically.
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Jim Tierney

46 Oleander Street
HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4870

Dear Mr Tierney
Gymnasium Equipment at Vinnies Fitness Centre

We act on behalf of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland (‘the Society").

Our client has provided us with a copy of a letter dated 12 September 2005, sent to you by the Society's
Far North Queensland Diocesan President, Jerry McAuliffe (copy enclosed). We are instructed that Mr
McAuliffe has not received any response from you to that letter.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that, unless we receive a written proposal for the removal of the

gymnasium equipment from you within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, our client intends to
immediately afterwards remove the equipment itself and dispose of it in whatever manner it may see fit.

Yours faithfully
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
I WAS NOT SUPPOSED TO DO THIS TO THIS CANARD EXPERT CEO - TIME FOR ME TO GO NOW

I SENDS AN EMAIL TO SVDP CEO MAHER REGARDING THE BULLYING AND HARRASSMENT OF VOLUNTEERS AND STAFF                                                          COPY
From: jjls@bigpond.com
To: Peter Maher 

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 11:08 AM

Subject: unacceptable behaviour

Dear Peter,

 I am appalled the way my wife JUDE has been treated by these paid professional people that are accountable to you. I teach anti-rape classes for young and old that I could not do without Francine's professional help but more importantly her enthusiasm. I ask Francine how she copes because of her daily fear of wondering if it will it be today they will push her too far and resigning is her only option to get away from the consistent stress she is always under. 

 I opened my computer last week there was a deliberate insulting e-letter addressed to Jude telling her after four years she was NOT doing the old wares sales any more. She was not informed by phone but by e-mail the president was in attendance at this store meeting also. Yet she was told by e-letter by this wonderful Christian lady on the pay roll. As I am writing this I really cannot believe people are capable of such rude behaviour.

Now she is being accused of attending the gym too much (she is first of all taxiing me back and forwards to the gym almost daily BUT I CAN CHANGE THAT EASY- then helping seriously mentally disturbed souls, that no one else gives two bits about yet she is going too frequently) can you please do something about this before I do?  

I have watched her for four years- daily, spend hours and I mean literally hours cleaning what some people perceived as rubbish (my HOME littered with boxes and boxes of rubbish my money my expensive gadget cleaning things my bills) to establish in the publics eyes in her own small way that this society does care. The day Jude and me supported Francine was the start of all this. Jude should have resigned after her insulting e-letter with Jude being the only buffer between Francine and the wolves. 

JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY.

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________
SVDP CEO MAHER JUST INGNORNED ME SO I SENT HIM THIS 

COPY
From:         jjls@bigpond.com                            
Sent:          Thursday, 5 May 2005 11:14 AM
To:             Peter Maher                        
Subject:     answer                                                                                                                    

 

As I have not heard from you I wonder if you received my e-mail dated 14/04/2005.

JVT.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Anti-Virus.
Version: 7.0.308 / Virus Database: 266.11.5 - Release Date: 4/05/2005
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
CEO Maher replies, after I had left numerous messages for him to respond about the behaviour of Administrator Fell to the bullying of Francine.             COPY
  ----- Original Message ----- 
From:         Peter Maher 

To:            jjls@bigpond.com 

Sent:         Friday, May 06, 2005 11:46 AM

Subject:     RE: answer                                                                 

Yes Jimmy, I did receive your email and I understood that Michael had spoken to Judy about some of the concerns that you raised.  So I did not reply.

The society values the wonderful contribution of all its volunteers including the work that both you and Judy do.

Sometimes misunderstandings happen which are not intentional.   We need to make sure that we continue to reflect on why we do what we do.  It is also important to try new things and to be open to change.  I know sometimes it is hard to let go of things.  

I am also conscious that people do things sometimes without thinking of how their actions may affect others, often it is not intentional.  We need to be forgiving people, that is a real challenge at times, but one that we should persist with.  We should also stop occasionally to reflect on all the people whose lives have been enriched because they have been impacted by the work that individuals like you and Judy have done through the society.

I am also conscious that Francine appreciated all the support that she receives from you.  I have also spoken with her about strategies that she could use to assist her and Maree to work together more effectively and to let her know that I am available at any time should she wish to have a chat.

Peter

 Peter L Maher     

Chief Executive Officer

St Vincent de Paul Society 

State Council of Queensland 

10 Merivale Street 

South Brisbane QLD  4101 

PO Box 3351 

South Brisbane QLD 4101 Ph: 07 3010 1000     Ph: 07 3010 1001 (direct)Fax: 07 3010 1099   Mobile: 0400 200 309 St Vincent de Paul Society, celebrating 150 years of providing a hand up to those in need. Assistance
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT JUDY TIERNEY REPLIES TO SVDP CEO MAHER      COPY
From:         jjls@bigpond.com 

To              Peter Maher                        
Sent:          Saturday, 7 May 2005 7:04 PM
Subject       re e.mail

Dear Peter,

I have just read your return e.mail to Jim. One or two comments as you know, change just for change sake, or change for point scoring, is never productive. The issue that this refers to, namely the old wares is a product of both, with more emphasise on the second. The facts remain that this activity was without any consultation unceremoniously taken from me, and given to another volunteer who neither wished it or has the knowledge involved. 

As for Jim and I being given any regard in this dioceses you are wrong.  With one or two exceptions any thanks or acknowledgment comes from those we assist.  What I am going to say now relates to this area but I am sure would be found in all areas especially country ones. Unless someone, as in someone with some authority, is constantly at the hub of activities you only get to see or hear what the controlling person wishes you to see or hear, the Gold Coast is a good example. [JIM TIERNEY $200,000 ++stolen by SVDP member] Vincentians and volunteers are at a disadvantage if they have concerns within their areas, if those concerns involve someone who sees themselves as in charge, who do they speak with?                    

The Society within the Cairns area doesn't at this time have a very good name.  The only two activities that generate any interest are the old wares and the Gym, neither of which receive support and in fact are constantly being undermined by various factions. Maybe your comment regarding change should be discussed with those who don't wish to see any change within the Society;  ESPECIALLY ANY CHANGE THAT MIGHT OFFER ASSISTANCE TO THOSE MARGINALIZED GROUPS THE SOCIETY WAS FORMED TO HELP. This is not a happy place just now to the extent that some volunteers are asking themselves, why do I put up with this? I know of two people who, when asking about volunteer work have been told to do it anywhere but with the Society. Being a forgiving person is one thing, but being taken for granted or insulted is another, if someone has a forgiving nature that can often be taken as a license for others to be rude or insulting. I AM SURE YOU WOULD NOT LIKE TO BE INSULTED IN SUCH A MANNER.             

    Judy                                                                     COPY
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Judith Tierney / Jim Tierney we were asked to go to Brisbane to try and establish some guidelines for the gym mainly concerning SVDP Administrator Maree Fell’s continually bullying and harassment of staff and volunteers.  

Judy and me spent the day with Mike McKeown and Tom Barry, with the final decision being that a Special Works is set up with me [Jim Tierney] as Chair, but that a Vincention must be included. 

The only Vincentian who had even visited or participated in the gym was Bernie Gough. 

I phoned Bernie Gough and asked him if he was interested in joining the Special Works, he said he would be delighted but only if the Fell’s were not involved because they stole $20,000.                                                           He said the Fell’s not Fell. 

Bernie repeated the same statement to Judith Tierney I then continued speaking to him he was very angry; I asked him why he seemed so bitter, he told me he went to Anderson Street to see Administrator Maree Fell to ask her for a financial statement. 

She said he was not entitled to be given one.

 Whatever it was she allowed Bernie to see {NOT WHAT HE ASKED FOR} she even stopped him copying it so he went down stairs and had to copy this document in long hand. 

JUDY IMMEDIATELY INFORMED THE STATE PRESIDENT OF ALL THE ABOVE AGAIN WITH NO RESPONSE. Judith Tierney was a SVDP QLD STATE VICE PRESIDENT.

Local Society members were continually saying how much money was being spent on the gym, when in reality $54,000 was irresponsibly spent or part of stolen according to Mrs. Maree Fell.

The outlay by this Diocese was the wages paid to the two instructors.                         

The $54,000 spent on the rented shed offered only one advantage to the gym, and that was a shower this shower was never finished for anyone too use!

PREVIOUS PERSONS OF AUTHORITY AGREED THAT QUEENSLAND STATE COUNCIL PAY THE OVER STATED RENT.

The two instructors were in reality the only members of paid staff here in Cairns that actually had direct hands on contact with the poor and disadvantaged. McAuliffe spent no time with anyone involved with the gym unless it was to escort the Cairns Administrator.

None of these charitable individuals ever asked why a charity such as the Society requires so many administration staff, whilst constantly complaining about the wages of TWO GYM INSTRUCTORS AND A YOUTH WORKER that were the only people who did really come in contact with the people it is reported to assist.

At the last few weeks, the circumstances surrounding the gym had become intolerable. Without warning a man named Paul Hogan arrived at the Gym to do what he called an assessment.

COINCIDENTALLY THIS HOGAN MAN WAS A FRIEND OF MAHER WE WONDER HOW MUCH THEY BOTH GOT FROM THIS EXERCISE.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY --THIS IS FOR CAIRNS BISHOP FOLEY. THESE ARE THE PEOPLE YOU BISHOP FOLEY ARE PROTECTING. 

BELOW IS A COPY OF A LETTER FROM A LADY THAT was consistently intimidated and harassed it eventually reduced her to such a desperate state, that she very seriously considered suicide.  Quote “I was so depressed that I purchased the hose pipe and tape in order to kill myself in my car. I had also saved up sleeping tablets that had been prescribed to me”.                                                                                                           WPHS said SVDP did nothing wrong!!!!

RHONDA WALLACE
Dear Sir/Madam,

I was employed as a Depot manager for the Society of St Vincent de Paul for a number of years.                        I resigned from this position in May 2004 because the following reasons.

I was consistently harassed by the administrator Mrs Maree Fell over issues I had no control over.                The normal procedure was for, and had been for many years, that the depot manager would take home the depot vehicle in order to pick up volunteers and donations if need be, while travelling to or from work. With no reason or explanation Mrs Fell contacted me at work to inform me that I would no longer be allowed to drive the vehicle home. Rumours were began and circulated among other staff members and volunteers. These rumours were concerning my sexuality, and so I should not be working for the catholic society. I took legal advice and a letter was sent to one person who I knew to be involved in these matters.                                                                                                                                                   However it did not stop. 

Mrs Fell would fail to give me enough notice of pending meetings or time to compose a report for a certain meeting, and then embarrass me by making remarks about these issues in front of other staff and volunteers. 

Eventually I refused to attend meeting with Mrs Fell or the Diocesan President Marc King without my union rep being present. 

One of the volunteers signed and had witnessed a Statutory Declaration stating he had witnessed two staff members speaking about this issue and then repeating it to a volunteer; this was given to the administrator. 

I attempted to have this matter dealt with by the Diocesan President Marc King, with no response. 

I had several days off work because of stress, twice I went to the hospital as a result of blood pressure. 

This constant intimidation and harassment eventually reduced me to such a desperate state, that I very seriously considered suicide. 

I was so depressed that I purchased the hose pipe and tape in order to kill myself in my car. I had also saved up sleeping tablets that had been prescribed to me. 

At about this time I had found another job, and so handed in my resignation to the Diocesan President, he asked me to reconsider and prayed over me, which I did but when I returned the next day the administrator said it was too late my resignation was accepted. 

This was said to me in an intimidating way. 

To my knowledge the Statutory Declaration and my attempts to address these issues were never taken any further than the Administrators office.

It is only now that I am able to tell my friends of my contemplated suicide, and feel mentally able to address these issues. A friend of mine has recently told me that the Diocesan President Marc King, had said to him that he wished I would leave, as he didn’t want me in this job. This statement was made well before my resignation. 

I have copies of letters of support from volunteers, union rep. and the Solicitors letter. I kept a record of all these issues on a day to day basis. 

Yours truly,

RHONDA WALLACE                           COPY
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
ONE OF THE INSTRUCTORS THAT RESIGNED FROM SVDP GYM BECAUSE OF THE CONTINUALLY BULLYING AND HARASSMENT HE HAD TO PUT UP WITH-TO SIGN FALSE NUMBERS OF INDIGENOUS PEOPLE. Tony will do anything to make these lying Bastards accountable for their lies and stealing. He had to work his arse off getting qualified because he went to 12 schools and was bashed by his mother’s many partners so left school with no education. I Jim Tierney spent months with him to help get him his Fitness Instructors certificates.                       

He had no job security from day one when he realised what they wanted him to do.                                                     So McAuliffe Maher and you ilk get ready for the ride we are bringing you thieves and liars down.                          
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
After the Cairns SVDP Diocesan President McAuliffe closed “Vinnies Gym” without informing
client or instructors.  

Several weeks before this closure I JUDITH TIERNEY QLD SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT made a point of contacting the Diocesan President Jerry McAuliffe to ask if the gym was going to close, his answer was ‘absolutely not’. I explained that I would prefer it not close, but if it was too, could as much notice as possible be given so anyone with any type of mental instability could be pre warned. I explained that sudden changes to life can have a devastating effect on such people.
After giving me his word McAuliffe went and closed “Vinnies Gym” without informing a client or the instructors.  
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
FRANCINE KUBANEK 
The Cairns Sun newspaper reporter Stacey Carrick that did the story on the closing of the gym rang me after she asked McAuliffe how he felt about the numbers of disadvantaged people not even being warned about the closing. He stated to Stacey no one involved in the gym ever took numbers so what are they talking about?                                             

QUOTE FROM FRANCINE KUBANEK (17 March 2005 ( 
“After one week in this location, I am honestly surprised and proud of the achievements of the gym and the wonderful service it continues to provide to the community……and I look forward to taking on this responsibility in 2005. 
Does this sound like someone who is considering taking up part time- employment and completing her final year in university? I THINK NOT!                                                    
 26 May 2005. Francine Kubanek resignation letter After McAuliffe reading 
Francine Kubanek’s detailed list of bullying from administrator Mrs. Fell, then handing it back to Francine Kubanek and doing absolutely nothing to save this girl! 
SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT Judy Tierney was so concerned about Francine Kubanek’s health she advised Francine Kubanek, to write down every detail regarding administrator Mrs. Fell’s bullying. The reason this information is public is because Francine Kubanek told Judy Tierney about McAuliffe handing the complaints document back to her and knew no SVDP person would help her. The question should be asked does this sound like a happy person leaving for Uni.                   I think not! 
How do these people sleep? 
Francine could not get ANY funding, never mind what Maher was asking of her!             

She repeatedly told me (JIM TIERNEY) the stress she was put under trying to attain this preposterous amount, and that it caused her tremendous bouts of anxiety. She often rang my wife up (JUDY TIERNEY WHO IS A PSYCHIATRIC NURSE) telling Judy; she was having a MENTAL HEALTH DAY off!   

So between Administrator’s Mrs. Fell rude, obnoxious and bullying behaviour she had to put up with this nonsense. She was after all only employed as a youth worker!                                                                                                                 HOW WOULD YOU BISHOP FOLEY LIKE TO DEAL WITH THIS DAILY? When Judy and me, first met this individual Maher, he bragged to my wife Judy, about how he received an award, for raising the most money in grants!
So if he was so good at using my tax why did he not get more awards with SVDP?

To start with I (JIM TIERNEY) stopped him so I had to go, what better way to get rid of me, than by damaging my reputation, by his venomous statement of I king hit a child. Francine told Judy Tierney, she was going to Brisbane to sort the bullying out from Mrs. Fell.  
Her CEO Maher told Francine to use strategies to handle administrator Fell and McAuliffe.

This is when Francine thought she could do something about the bullying, but all Maher was concerned about was how quickly Francine could get $ 500,000. 
When she came back from Brisbane she knew it had been a total waste of time! I was furious with Maher’s treating of bullying with characteristic insouciance. 

Francine was a youth coordinator not a fundraiser. 
FRANCINE left to raise $500,000 as pointed out before why was this mission impossible left on the shoulders of this young girl when they had award winners. 
Bullying carried on as usual. 
Jim Tierney gets a few mentions in these reports, considering SVDP brief’s say I had no involvement. 
My involvement was keeping the instructors out of goal if and when; these cowards dropped them in to it, if they had put fraudulent numbers down.    

Mrs. Fell’s bullying continued after Francine Kubanek resigned. 
Fell pulled her up at Anderson Street. 
FRANCINE KUBANEK was going to join Judy’s conference to keep the kid’s camps going, but not now! 
QLD CEO told Francine he was not interested in any grant less than $40,000. Francine could not get $40.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
The gym has received grants from Cairns City Council, the Lyons club, you [Bishop James Foley], ALH group; a mine in PNG, Francine was told she should try for grants to the value of $500,000. So Francine had not only, too contend with Administrator Mrs. Fell’s bullying, and Maher’s $500,000 grants nonsense, but also McAuliffe lies about the gym instructors not gathering statistical information regarding the gym. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
IN DESPERATION I THOUGH THE BISHOP WOULD HELP ME HE NEVER RESPONDED.

COPY
From:            jjls@bogpond.com                                                                                                                              Date:              04 October 2005 18:04
To:                James Foley  

Subject:          My Wife's Health
Attach:           MORE THREATENING LETTERS.doc (5.73 MB)

Dear Bishop Foley

 

I really do not know who else to turn too but yourself. We have not met I am Judy Tierney's husband Jim. Recently I received a letter from the Diocesan president McAuliffe giving me three days to remove the equipment I donated to SVDP for their gym. It took me over three months to erect the equipment because no person from SVDP would help me. When I received this demand from McAuliffe it made Judy totally uncontrollably hysterical. I had to get in touch with Dr. Jeff Taylor who advised me to ring the CATT team, which I did. I did not know what to do for Judy because she has always been the person that looks after everyone else. In desperation I rang Sr. Pam Thompson who immediately responded to my desperate plea and arrived within minutes. If it was not for Sr. Pam Bishop Foley I really do not know what Judy would have done to herself. It was that serious. This afternoon Judy had to go and pick up a registered letter for me.                                                                                                                                                                                              Please find the enclosed letter.                                                                                                                                         I am now again desperate regarding Judy welfare. PLEASE HELP US Bishop Foley I beg you.

 
Yours Truly  

 Jim Tierney

I HAVE NEVER BEGGED ANYONE IN MY LIFE BUT I BEGGED YOU AND YOU NEVER RESPONDED OR OFFERED ANY SUPPORT TO ME OR MY WIFE BISHOP JAMES FOLEY. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY

                                                         James Tierney 
                                                                   46 Oleander Street 

                                                                Holloways Beach
                                                  Qld 4878
                                                                  10th October 2005.
The Prime Minister of Australia

Mr John Howard.

Dear Sir,

Several years ago I gave to the Society of St Vincent de Paul’s Queensland council a complete Fitness Centre, for use by the poor and disadvantaged of Cairns. Soon after the opening of this centre the instructors were asked, and then it was demanded of them, to produce figures of the numbers of indigenous people attending the centre. These figures were to be increased to such numbers that the Society would be able to apply for Government grants. One instructor resigned over this issue. Included with this letter are 4 Statutory Declarations in support of this claim. I feel it is my civic duty to make these statements public. Copies have been forwarded to the Queensland Premier, Federal Member, State Member and the Ombudsman. Should you require further information I can be contacted at the above address, or as follows:-

07 40550767, e-mail jjls@bigpond.com
Yours truly,

James Victor Tierney. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
To Psychiatrist Dr. Jeff Taylor                                           COPY

From:         jjls@bigpond.com
Date:             Thursday, 8 September 2005 7:57 PM

To:               Chris & Jeff Taylor <jeff_t@bigpond.net.au>

Subject:         JUDY
Dear Jeff
 

Judy has- ON HER OWN for four years been storing from svdp-old wares and collectables, washing literally thousands of garments (HER MONEY) polishing thousands of spoons ect.                                           To help the poor in her own way 
She was raising 3 to 4 grand each sale. She was told by e-mail she was not to do this anymore. 
Actually it was me who had to tell her. 
Maree Fell and the Diocesan President made this decision without even telling her to her face. 
Fell told the Ladies Judy said she did not want to do this anymore-WHICH SENT JUDE RIGHT OFF --SHE HAS BEEN SOBBING because she said nothing at all about stopping. 
Fell bullied the life out of the new Youth Officer who resigned because of her bullying. 
I Spent days talking with the Youth Officer I had 97 young girls the (third course) from St Jacks booked in to do my Anti-rape course (free of course) that Fell has now destroyed.
I am REALLY WORRIED OVER JUDE I THINK SHE IS ON THE EDGE OF A BREAK DOWN-JEFF could you possibly ring her tomorrow and talk to her she has always been so fond and trusting of you.
 I would not ask you only I am so scared about her behaviour.
JIM.
 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________
22nd September2005

I James Victor Tierney was the donator of all the equipment known as Vinnies Gym. From very early in its operation the employed instructors where harassed and intimidated by the Administrator Maree Fell. It was constantly demanded of the instructors that they fraudulently give numbers of the indigenous people attending the gym. High numbers were needed in order to apply for Government Grants. I advised the instructors to avoid doing this at any cost. One instructor resigned because of this harassment. These demands were consistently made form a local and state level by people in charge of the Society, these being Maree Fell administrator, Marc King previous Diocesan President, Tom Barry previous General Secretary, Peter Maher CEO, Mike McKeown State President, Jerry McAuliffe FNQ Diocesan President. I personally spoke with these people with the exception of Peter Maher, telling them I would ensure these young instructors would not commit this crime.

My name and reputation had been slandered by the CEO Peter Maher, who repeated to the State President Mike Mc Keown that he had been told the I king hit a child. The President repeated this to my wife. I took legal advice on this matter. Mr Maher has refused to this date to reveal who made this statement.            
A man, Paul Hogan was sent by the CEO Maher on behalf of the Society to over see the use of, and then the closure of the gym, has been acting in a malicious, vindictive manner with the equipment which is now my personal property again, with the destruction of very valuable autographed photos. One of the Instructor has just rang me

One of the Instructor has just rang me (10.30am 22nd September2005), to inform me that a staff member (a worker from the depot) has been sent to the gym to take apart equipment that they did not have the knowledge to do, if taken apart incorrectly it will be impossible to put together again. So I hold SVDP responsible for any damage done to my property.

Jim Tierney

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Mr. Pitt.

 

My name is JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY I am one of the directors of the newly formed Stable fnq. A proper facility for the disabled disadvantaged and poor in our community

We opened because my wife and me we inundated with people asking will we open one because other places would not let them use their facilities and many had mental health problems and of course the poor.

They all said the CAIRNS CATHOLIC PRESS PROTECTORS let McAuliffe tell lies publicly why he closed it.

Every one knows about the appalling behaviour of SVDP McAuliffe and his Hench men closing their gym with no warning too anyone. 

Especially our mentally ill clients that my son and wife where helping daily.      ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Even after my wife going into detail to inform McAuliffe [that has no Qualifications or knowledge regarding Mental Health yet makes public statements regarding mental health] you cannot create sudden changes to people with a mental illness. 

[JESUS THREW HIS ILK OUT OF THE TEMPLE].

McAuliffe told my wife after she advised him in AUGUST 2005 to let the instructors at least know if you are closing it. This McAuliffe said in my presence "It is definitely not closing absolutely not we have to pay the lease to FEBRUARY 2006".  

McAuliffe closed the gym in SEPTEMBER 2005 yet continually paid money for the lease till February 2006 from donations for the poor for an empty building. This is now under investigation. 

Will someone with any decency and power tell these bastards it is NOT THEIR MONEY TO SPEND $54,000 ON AN RENTED BUILDING TO PUT A SHOWER IN THAT WAS NEVER FINISHED TO USE.

TO PAY FIVE OR SIX MONTHS RENT FOR AN EMPTY BUILDING BECAUSE OF SPITE?

WHY DID WE ANTICIPATE THE GYM WOULD CLOSE - BECAUSE I WROTE TO SVDP CEO Maher and told him if he did not stop his paid staff and the diocesan presidents bullying and harassing the instructors, Francine the youth worker and volunteers I would do something. He did nothing so I informed the Prime Minister, [EXCELLENT RESPONSE], and Bishop Foley with [NO RESPONSE]. State president and national president [NO RESPONSE]
All overseas head SVDP officials with NO RESPONSE] 
The International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha with [NO RESPONSE]                                           Then WPHS and the police. 

McAuliffe from Svdp told the Cairns community via the CATHOLIC CAIRNS POST the society had no money so he closed it [THE GYM]. The diocesan president Marc King spent $54, 000 for a shower that could not be used. Cairns administrator Mrs. Fell told me Marc King stole a huge amount of money while he was the diocesan president.
Bernie bough a svdp member that asked Maree Fell for a svdp financial statement was told by Fell “no”. Bernie told my wife and me Fell stole $20,000.
What McAuliffe and the CATHOLIC CAIRNS POST [despite evidence presented to both the Cairns Sun and Post newspapers] did not tell the Cairns community, is the QLD SVDP CUSTODIANS [not owners]                      illegally gave away $130 million ++++ to Brian Lenz that now finances Ozcare. 

Also huge amounts of money have been stolen or misused by SVDP officials here in Cairns and else where 
When $130 million +++++++ went to other people not [now] belonging to the society; this money donated from generations of Queenslanders for the poor and disadvantaged of our community, these people that the money was originally donated for, get no return from Ozcare.
 SVDP charity gathers money under the false pretence of giving the poor a helping hand.

 I have informed as many V I P's around the world that these self appointed DO-GOODERS are only CUSTODIANS of donations not owners.
Also the SVDP Cairns administrator will not give access to any member of the society when asked to see financial statements. And we know the reasons why she will not, but we are still plodding away to expose her.
She has no authority to stop volunteers seeing financial statements she is on the payroll the society is a lay volunteer charity not a private company even though if it acts like one.
If it was not for Jack Williams a SVDP member and a barrister exposing their behaviour to                              THE AUSTRALIAN newspaper, no one, the society, thought would find out. 
But my wife is a qualified Director of psychiatric Hospitals. She also is a director of the Stable fnq and a disgusted X QLD SVDP State Vice president and has also exposed these charlatans to a huge number of appropriate officials worldwide because of their bullying and harassment of staff and volunteers, and the amount of stealing.
NOW THE REASON FOR THIS LETTER TO YOU
 I need to meet with you as soon as possible in your official role, if you personally do not want to meet with me after what I have said because of you religion. Then I need to meet with your immediately subordinate officer in Cairns. 
But I demand an audience with a government official in the role you have, to be able to enhance the appropriate steps I am taking.
 I have been informed [remember I said informed] that you said we [The Stable] will not receive any grant monies because of my exposing THE corrupt CATHOLIC SVDP SO-CALLED CHARITY.
I have also been informed that CATHOLIC friends of yours have told you, the gym set up by me, was not doing what it was set up to do. Well I set up this gym on my own, without any of your friends help.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
I donated all my equipment with specific mutually agreed conditions. How any of your friends can tell you that is beyond any one that helped in the gym because McAuliffe and his ilk never came near the gym unless it was to ask the instructors to falsify indigenous numbers to receive grants, or bully and harass people.

All my equipment, all my expertise all my months of unpaid time erecting this equipment, and then FOUR YEARS of hard exhausting work again without any pay enabled the entire DO - GOODERS of SVDP to shine their medals. 

While their ceo slandered me McAuliffe gave me three days in SEPTEMBER to remove all my equipment THAT HE WAS PAYING MONEY THAT DID NOT BELONG TO HIM FOR THE LEASE TILL FEBRUARY 2006.
I was gassed in a medical negligent procedure I was not breathing for thirty minutes that has left me with brain damage and chronic PTSD, my wife is my official carer. 
WHILE MCAULIFFE WAS PUTTING ON HIS ARROGANT ACT ON OUR SON WAS UNDERGOING BRAIN SURGERY TO REMOVE A TUMOUR.
I am so grateful I was bashed by Catholics as a child because unlike my wife I was awake up to these evil bastards. 

I KNOW GOVERNMENT MINISTERS ARE NOT ELECTED TO BE JUDGEMENTAL PARTICULARLY REGARDING THEIR RELIGION LIKE ABBOTT AND CO, 
THEY HAVE TO BE IMPARTIAL WITH ISSUES THAT EFFECT THE MOST VULNERABLE IN OUR COMMUNITY. 
THE PEOPLE THAT I HAVE SPENT MY LIFE HELPING 
THAT IS WHY I PERSONALLY DONATED THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS WORTH OF FITNESS AND BOXING EQUIPMENT FOR THEM TO USE VIA SVDP. I ERECTED THE WHOLE GYM EQUIPMENT [MY PROJECT VIA SVDP] ON MY OWN WITH NO HELP FROM SVDP. I RAN THAT GYM FOR SVDP FOR FOUR YEARS UNPAID.
SO WHY ARE WE BLACKLISTED TO GET FINANCIAL HELP?
                                                                                                               
 I await your response.   

 

Jim Tierney.

 

jjls@bigpond.com                                                                
NO RESPONSE

____________________________________________________________________________________________
 THIS IS A COPY OF JUST ONE TO THE INTERNATIONAL HEAD OF SVDP. COPY

----- Original Message -----
To:                     cgi.president@ozanet.org
From:                jjls@bigpond.com
Sent:                 Saturday, December 31, 2005 2:16 PM

Subject:             HELP US PLEASE

International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha
Please help us. JUDY JIM TIERNEY
NO RESONSE FROM HIM AFTER NUMEROUS LETTERS REAL NICE PEOPLE.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
THIS DO-GOODER NEVER HAD THE MANNERS TO ANSWER A STATE VICE PRESIDENT
JUDITH TIERNEY WRITES TO SVDP NATIONAL PRESIDENT WITH NO RESPONSE
COPY
                                                                                                              Judy Tierney
                                                                                                              46 Oleander Street
                                                                                                              Holloways Beach 
                                                                                                              Qld 4878
                                                                                                              07 40550767                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                              jjls@bigpond.com
Dear John,

I am writing to you after having exhausted all other avenues. 
Communication between Brisbane and Cairns is for some reason out of reach, well for me it is anyway. Could you please let me know if you received all the paper work Jim sent to you? ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
As he explained to you he suffers from PTSD and I am his official carer and he really needs to know what you think of all he told you, in particular the Statutory Declarations.                                                                                       He is especially concerned about the public allegations made about him by the CEO.                                           I have asked him (the CEO) who said it to him his continual reply is no comment.                                                   I asked him if he would tell Bishop Foley, again he said no comment and what difference would it make, and who is he anyway!!!!

The Qld. State President Mike McKeown repeated this allegation to me, 
Jim has taken on the responsibility of several young boxers, both male and female, and needs to clear his name immediately as this can affect his professional license. I intend to ask Bishop Foley for his help when I see him on Friday.  

Now my reason for contacting you I assume that the Society as a whole and not just Queensland is looking to become involved with mental health issues. You in WA are light years ahead of any thing here. 
I was until recently a State Vice President, but resigned in disgust, I am however still a Society Conference member. 
The story included with this letter appeared in the Cairns Post late last week.                                                    The figures given have I believe, been arrived at through a questioner that was sent out to Conferences. The Conference to which I belong responded by saying we felt it would be demeaning to those we were assisting, if we were to guess their mental state. 
I personally have several qualifications in the area of mental health and would not be prepared to make such a judgement under the circumstances.
I feel such guesses could be seen to be an invasion of ones life and that the Society would not have the right to make such assessment by unqualified people.
 We all as you know have mannerisms that others may find strange or unusual but that usually does not mean we have a mental illness.

Apart from what I have just said, the appearance and timing of this article I found very suspect.                          
By which I mean it is only 2 weeks ago that the Cairns Diocesan Council closed Vinnies gym, which had many clients with mental health problems. 
Several weeks before this closure I made a point of contacting the Diocesan President Jerry McAuliffe to ask if the gym was going to close, his answer was ‘absolutely not’.
 I explained that I would prefer it not close, but if it was too, could as much notice as possible be given so anyone with any type of mental instability could be pre warned.
 I explained that sudden changes to life can have a devastating effect on such people. 
Without exception the members of the Cairns Diocesan council have never made any attempt to visit or have involvement with the gym or gym members.
 I have since the closure seen two of these people, one has been back to hospital and the other said he has had his medication increased twice in that short period of time. A local Psychiatrist from the public health system was recently singing the praises of the gym, for his chronic schizophrenic patients. 

Now I can only guess as to what is happening as no one will speak to me, but I do know that Gumba Gumba an indigenous group are trying to but together a business plan to be able to keep the gym open at its present address, until Feb.2006 when the lease runs out, but for some reason Mrs Fell will not provide numbers they need. 
This would be of assistance to the Society as the owner intends to hold to the lease arrangements.  
These arrangements were made between the Diocesan President and a member of the Aboriginal Elders, and all seemed to be going well until Mrs Fell returned from holidays. 
This particular Elder told me he has attempted to contact Brisbane, the CEO who said the now infamous words that ‘life’s tough’ when asked about the mentally ill. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
He is right of course life is tough, but it is much tougher for some than for others.
He, (the Elder) is another one who no one will answer.

If you happen to be speaking to any one from Brisbane you might like to tell them, that one of the very first young boys who started boxing at the gym, taught by Jim, on Saturday last he won a State title. His next goal is a National title. He was always happy to say he trained at Vinnies Gym and was an excellent young face to the Society.

To finish off, how do I answer people, local Council members and business people when asked what is to happen to the different things they gave to the Gym not the Society. 
These same people now know about the Statutory Declarations and the $130million and wonder why a Charity with so much money says the can’t afford to keep a programme like the Gym open when it has such a good influence on so many.  
Will you please have a word with McAuliffe about the removal of the equipment, as it has become very personal between Jim, CEO Maher, McAuliffe and Fell. 
Jim says he is not putting up with much more of it. 
I will try and resolve this with the Bishop but your help and intervention will I am sure save what little face the Society now holds here in Cairns. 

I look forward to hearing from you ASAP, as things are going from bad to worse.

Yours truly,

Judy Tierney

THIS INDIVIDUAL IN CONTROL OF ALL SVDP CHARITY IN AUSTRALIA NEVER HAD THE MANNERS TO RESPOND TO A SVDP STATE VICE PRESIDENT JUDITH TIERNEY ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
After me Jim Tierney confronted both administrator Mrs. Maree Fell and, McAuliffe in Vinnies gym.                       I questioned them both about their inexcusable behaviour towards staff and Volunteers in Cairns.                 This I believe may have occurred on June 8th 2005. They did not defend or deny anything I questioned them about.  

THEY SUPPOSEDLY GOT IN TOUCH WITH CEO Maher and complained to him regarding my questions, not that Maher could say anything as I had already complained to CEO Maher over the same behaviour with no response. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
----- Original Message ----- COPY
From: jjls@bigpond.com 

To fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au 

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 9:36 AM

Subject: The Truth
From JUDITH TIERNEY

Peter Maher told the State President Michael McKeown that you (Jerry McAuliffe) 
and Maree Fell had put in an official written complaint about my husband Jim Tierney. 

I would like a copy so my husband’s solicitor can address it.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
So McAuliffe retaliated with the only thing he knew would hurt people he closed the gym.                                 Entirely for spiteful reasons and getting revenge on me Jim Tierney, then to keep face giving me the impossible task of moving all my equipment in three days.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
This gym project was never intended to be a one off. 
As stated below one was planned for Ravenshoe, the Diocesan President for Logan City had travelled to Cairns especially to gain first hand knowledge after hearing of the success with street kids.
 When the International President of the Society visited Australia, the only place he expressed an interest in visiting in Queensland was Cairns because of the unique programme of the gym. 
He requested a DVD be produced and forwarded to him for translation onto the Society International Web site, he saw this project as being possible to duplicate in many poor underprivileged countries. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
The gym had many visitors from interstate Society members and also from other countries. 
It was so certain that the same project would start in Logan City, that when Lee and myself [JIM TIERNEY] heard of good quality equipment for sale at a very reasonable price.
I contacted the State President who authorised the purchase of this equipment, and instructed the Administrator Mrs Fell to make arrangements for it to be transported to Brisbane. 
There is still equipment belonging to me in Mareebra and Ravenshoe. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
SENT TUESDAY 31 MAY 2005 9: 16 PM. COPY                               
JUDITH TIERNEY STATES                          
After the opening of Vinnies Gym in Cairns, several other areas expressed interest in this project; one in particular was the township of Ravenshoe. After much discussion with the members of the Cairns Diocesan council and St Vincent de Paul conference members of the Tablelands, a proposal was agreed on. 

This agreement was for an extra building to be constructed directly behind the St Vincent de Paul store on land belonging to the Society in Ravenshoe. 

Jim Tierney was asked to provide the expertise needed to cover all requirements of a Fitness Centre. With the input of Jim a plan was drafted, and I as the then Diocesan President presented this proposal and plan to the sitting of the Queensland State council. 

The State council agreed to make funds to the value of $100,000 available as required in order to proceed. 

With this knowledge Jim went ahead and bought a boxing ring (this was one thing the local youth had requested), he also obtained a Multi exercise pin-weight unit.

The required approval at town council level was obtained; approval again from the Diocesan council and the local community of Ravenshoe was also obtained. 

The building commenced and accounts were sent to the Diocesan office.                                                                  When the council was informed that the building was almost complete myself and Marc King travelled to Ravenshoe. 

The building that we saw had no resemblance in common with the plans that had been submitted and subsequently approved; it did not now meet town planning guidelines. 

When the local conference members were asked to explain, they said they had changed their minds about it being a Fitness Centre and now wanted it called an Activities centre. 

The reason given for this change of mind was 
‘WE DON’T WANT THAT POMMY BASTARD COMING UP HERE TO TELL US WHAT TO DO’. 
This was all reported to the State council, and as far as I know the project was halted.                                                     My understanding is now the building is used for storage.   
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________Dr. Jeff Taylor Psychiatrist    COPY
                                               ----- Original Message ----- 
From: Chris & Jeff Taylor 
To: Jimmy & Judy Tierney 
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 11:27 PM
Subject: Keeping In Touch
Hi Judy,   Are you getting any assistance up there in Cairns?                     
In relation to the matters aired in our last conversation, 
I would like to have a yarn with you over the phone again soon.
Regards, Jeff Taylor 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
JUDITH TIERNEY CONTACTS HER Psychiatrist Dr. Jeff Taylor          COPY
Dear Chris & Jeff,

 

Thanks for your support, I am much better, not as well as I soon hope to be, but getting there.                                      
I spoke again last week with Bishop James, he asked after you both. Hope you are both well.

 I'll be in contact again soon.

Love 

Judy 

BISHOP JAMES FOLEY BLANKED JUDITH HE DID NOT WANT TO KNOW. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPIES OF LETTERS FROM SVDP TO THE PRESIDENTS OF VARIOUS AUTHORITIES                                                                     YET THESE GOD FEARING PEOPLE STOOD BY AND LET AUSTRALIANS GET BULLIED HARASSED TO THE POINT OF SUICIDE. 
WE WONDER WHAT Mr. PRESIDENT OF THE USA THOUGHT OF THE CONFEDERATION OF THE SOCIETY OF SAINT VINCENT DE PAUL BEHAVIOUR.

 AFTER RECEIVING COPIES OF THEIR SILENCE TO THE CRUELTY DISHED OUT BY THEM TO AUSTRALIANS.  
  
                              COPY                                              Paris, 10th August, 2004
The President
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
United States of America
Dear Mr. President,
 
The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world. We have branches in 135 countries.
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul.
 
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY

WE WONDER WHAT TONY BLAIR THOUGHT OF THE BEHAVIOUR OF THE CONFEDERATION OF THE SOCIETY OF SAINT VINCENT DE PAUL-- AFTER RECEIVING COPIES FROM LIVERPOOL ENGLAND SHOWING THE BEHAVIOUR OF QLD SVDP CEO MAHER and McAuliffe Fell ect TO AUSTRALIANS 
COPY

The Prime Minister

Mr. Tony Blair
10, Downing Street
London, England
 Dear Prime Minister,
 The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world [AUSTRALIA]. We have branches in 135 countries.
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. 

The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
 
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
 
 Paris, 10th August, 2004
COPY

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY

JOHN HOWARD ALREADY KNOWS ABOUT THESE PEOPLE AND THE TREATMENT DISHED OUT TO AUSTRALIANS NEVER MIND AFRICANS. 

COPY
The Honourable John HOWARD
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Barton, Australia
 
Dear Prime Minister,
 
The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world. We have branches in 135 countries.
 
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
 
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul.
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
 
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                  Paris, 10th August, 2004
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

COPIES OF INFORMATION FROM AUSTRALIA SENT TO BELOW.
COPY
Secretary General
Mr. Koffi Annan
United Nations Plazza
New York, U.S.A.
 
Dear Secretary General,
 
The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world. We have branches in 135 countries.
 
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
 
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul.
 
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
 
Paris, 10th August, 2004
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPIES OF INFORMATION FROM AUSTRALIA SENT TO BELOW.  COPY
Mr. Jacques CHIRAC
President of the French Republic
Palais de l’Elysée
Paris, France
Dear President,
 
The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world. We have branches in 135 countries.
 
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
 
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul.
 
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
 Paris, 10th August, 2004
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPIES OF INFORMATION FROM AUSTRALIA SENT TO BELOW.                     COPY
 
The President

Mr. Thabo MBEKI
Union Buildings, 2nd Floor
Government Avenue
Pretoria, South Africa
 
 
Dear Mr. President,
 
The Confederation of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul is an International organization within the Church whose main objective is to follow Christ through service to those in need and those who are suffering in the world. We have branches in 135 countries.
 
The International Executive Committee (IEC) of the Society met in Issoudun, France, recently, between June 27th and July 2nd 2004. They reviewed, among other matters, the sad situations in most parts of the world, resulting in untold hardship, hunger, diseases and human degradation.  In particular, the Wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad, both in Africa, attracted a lot of discussions. The conclusion was to draw your attention to the brutal killings of people in those countries.
 
We, acting on behalf of the members throughout the world, hereby appeal to you and the other good people of God of the world to find lasting solutions to stop the wars and conflicts in Sudan and Chad among other countries. The slogan should be Alms and not Arms.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
For and on behalf of the Society of Saint Vincent de Paul.
 
José Ramón Díaz-Torremocha
International President General
                                                                                                                     Paris, 10th August, 2004
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY               COPY
46 Oleander Street

Holloways Beach

26 April 2006

jjls@bigpond.com 

Bishop Foley  

Abbott Street

Cairns.

Dear Sir,

The accompanying CD is a record relating to the lead up too, and subsequent closure of Vinnies Gym that you opened. Like most you may not have noticed I was not at the official opening for good reasons. 

Like your Christmas Cards to my wife Judith in the past I was not even mentioned. 

I would like you too surprise me Bishop Foley and respond too this letter because believe me it would be a surprise especially me being just a Pommie Bastard to your SVDP flock.

I never ever believed I would be writing to a Catholic Bishop concerning the issues I have raised with you before that you just ignored.

These issues are of slander of my family’s Catholic name by a weak SVDP CEO

Maher that also publicly showed contempt to you OUR BISHOP!! And you did nothing.

This individual is still using money donated for the poor to have legal back up while he continues slandering and bullying with impunity.

You promised Judith you would do something about it and never did.

Issues of harassment and bullying of a women so distressed she was going to kill herself, deliberate harassment and bullying from Mrs Fell of a young innocent lady on the staff of SVDP that was opening doors for the Cairns youth in the name of the Catholic church and she was forced too resign.

The only reason I am sending you this information is I only deal with real men real men show respect and courtesy too each other.

Because she thought you Bishop JAMES FOLEY would help her Judith my wife has lost her FAITH you have left an empty shell now needing care.

I never expected you too help us even though I begged you, that was the first and the last time I will beg to anyone.

Copies of this CD I have sent to Church authorities in Liverpool to show how Judith and me have been treated by your church members and I hope will act on the evidence I have provided but if you are an example of leading Church officials I will not be holding my breath waiting! So please in the name of our LORD read all of my evidence it may wake you up to the amount of sanctity you personally have provided too so many evil people. Also you may be asked in the future about issues you may not be aware of and I would not do this too you. Just to finish tell McAuliffe he should hold his head down in shame after his behaviour and I am not going away!!!

With extreme sadness

Jim Tierney. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
COPY
Ref: 6450 F3 JK

8 February 2006

Mr James Tierney

jjls@bigpond.com 

Dear Mr Tierney

Thank you for your email of 25 January 2006 concerning the operation of Vinnies Gym in Cairns and the legitimacy of statutory declarations.

This matter is receiving attention and you will be advised further as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Judy Spence MP

Minister for Police and Corrective Services

Level 24  State Law Building50 Ann Street  Brisbane                  PO Box 15195 City East
Queensland 4002  Australia

                                                                                                                                                            Telephone +61 7 3239 0199

Facsimile +61 7 3221 9985
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
----- Original Message -----    COPY
From:               jjls@bigpond.com 

To:                   ombudsman@ombudsman.qld.gov.au 

Sent:               Monday, December 12, 2005 11:32 AM

Subject:          Complaint

MY name is Judy Tierney
46 Oleander Street
Holloways Beach
Qld 4878
Email jjls@bigpond.com
Ph.0740550767
 
I sent a complaint regarding the charity of S.V.D.P. QLD branch.
I have had no reply from anyone.
I do not even know if you received my information.
Can some one please at least answer me?

Judy Tierney 
COPY
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
JIM TIERNEY REPLY TO THYNNE & MACARTNEY SOLICITORS REGARDING NONSENSE!

Dear Mr.

I would like to know by whom and when I was requested to show my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE. 
From the time the fitness centre opened which was well before maher was employed by the society, not at any time have I been asked to produce my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE.  

Are you aware that a PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE IS A PRIVILEGE to have not a right?   

 If asked, would anyone think a HOLDER OF A PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE would want to hide it?                                                                                                                                                                  And for your information it was I at a meeting with some of your clients that made them aware of the insurance needed.    

TO MORE IMPORTANT THINGS I want the name of the person that maher alleges told him I JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY king hit a child. The same statement that the QLD State President (‘the society’) McKeown said maher had told him!                                                                                                                
THEN MCKEOWN REPEATED THE SAME STATEMENT TO MY WIFE.                                              
 Any one with an ounce of sense would know one of them is wrong.                                                    
How dare you people say I donated a number of items of GYMNASIUM EQUIPMENT are you publicly saying you are now qualified to make statements of what constitutes a fitness centre? 
How dare you!!! 

If you are trying to INTIMIDATE me REGARDING the alleged INCIDENT THAT you state ****OCCURRED ON JUNE 8TH 2005. 
AS CLINT EASTWOOD SAID,
 “GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY” 
NOTHING WILL PLEASE ME MORE THAN TO BE GIVEN A PUBLIC PLATFORM 
TO REPEAT WHAT I SAID IN FRONT OF MANY WITNESSES. 
NOT THAT IT WILL MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE, AS SOON IT WILL ALL BE IN THE PUBLIC DOMAIN.

JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY. 

COPY
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
